RAISINVILLE TOWNSHIP MARCH 7th 2023 7:00 PM MINUTES

PRESENT: Supervisor Blanchette, Treasurer Meyer, Trustee Jaworski, Clerk Fetterly

EXCUSED: Trustee Woelmer

The Raisinville Township Board meeting was opened with the Pledge to the American Flag.

MINUTES: MOTION BY Trustee Jaworski **SUPPORTED BY** Treasurer Meyer, to approve the minutes from the February 7th 2023 Township Board meeting. **MOTION CARRIED.**

TREASURER REPORT: MOTION BY Clerk Fetterly SUPPORTED BY Trustee Jaworski to approve the treasurer report. MOTION CARRIED.

BUILDING DEPARTMENT REPORT: There were 16 permits issued for the month of February. There were 8 building permits, (2 new homes) 3 electrical, 4 mechanical and 1 plumbing, total fees are \$ 3577.00.

BILLS: **MOTION BY:** Trustee Jaworski, **SUPPORTED BY** Treasurer Meyer to approve the bills for this month. **MOTION CARRIED.**

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

BLIGHT:

MOTION BY: Clerk Fetterly, **SUPPORTED BY**: Supervisor Blanchette to approve the Uniform Video Services Local Franchise Agreement with D & P Communications, Inc, dba D & P Cable, Inc. as proposed with a 4 % franchise fee, and giving Supervisor Blanchette the authority to sign the agreement and to provide notice of approval and request for Route maps to D & P. **MOTION CARRIED.**

Supervisor Blanchette reported on the Township annual audit with Ringo & Associates, stating that it was a good audit with the state's highest rating.

MOTION BY: Supervisor Blanchette **SUPPORTED BY:** Treasurer Meyer to accept the audit by Ringo & Associates. **MOTION CARRIED.**

The Township received bids on new flooring and shades to the Township Hall.

MOTION BY: Trustee Jaworski, **SUPPORTED BY:** Treasurer Meyer to accept the bid from Finishers Unlimited for new flooring, and the Bid from Runyon's for window shades. **MOTION CARRIED.**

MOTION BY: Supervisor Blanchette, **SUPPORTED BY:** Treasurer Meyer to approve a Budget amendment to the current Budget in the election department for 10,000.00 to cover the May school election. **MOTION CARRIED.**

The Township received invoices from The Mechanical inspector for classes and expenses for the last three years. The Township Board had discussions with our auditor and attorney and other township Clerks.

MOTION BY: Supervisor Blanchette, **SUPPORTED BY:** to approve to pay the inspector for classes only for this budget year. **MOTION CARRIED.**

The Township board is having a tire collection day on April 22nd from 9-1 and will be excepting tires from Raisinville Residents only and they must make a reservation and receive a conformation #. Each resident can bring up to 8 passenger/semi tires or 1-2 tractor tires and 4 passenger tires. Details posted on our website.

Spring cleanup day is May 6th 8-4

The Township Board meeting for May will be changed to May 3rd at 7:00 due to the May 2 election.

The Township has set it's 2023/24 budget workshop for June 8th at 3:00pm and the Budget public hearing for June 15th at 10:00 am.

PLANNING COMMISSION: No Meeting, next meeting for March 29th has been canceled.

LMR: No Meeting Next meeting March 20th, 2023 at 7:00 pm

ZBA: No meeting

CITIZEN COMMENT TIME:

BOARD COMMENT TIME: Clerk Fetterly stated that the legal notion for noxious weeds will be published this month. Supervisor Blanchette reported on the changes with administration at the Road Commission.

ADJOURMENT: MOTION BY: Trustee Jaworski SUPPORTED BY: Treasurer Meyer to adjourn at 7:58 pm MOTION CARRIED.

Brenda Fetterly Raisinville Township Clerk